

From: [Kate Wray](#)
To: [Elaine Elaine](#)
Subject: Re: EPR/03/02009/A002 - Thorps Farm - We Need More Information About Your Application
Date: 01 September 2025 10:24:25

Hi Kate no problem thank you - the screening had the fans assigned correctly

On 01/09/2026 10:22, Kate Wray wrote:

> Hi Elaine,

>

> The technical standards document currently states that "The mechanically ventilated sheds will use high speed roof fans for improved dispersal and dilution of emissions". High velocity fans need to have vents greater than 5.5 m high and fan efflux velocity > 7 - 14m/s. If the height of the fans is 3.7m they are classed as medium velocity so the document will just need amending to reflect this (and any other documents which currently state high velocity rather than medium velocity).

>

> Kind regards

> Kate

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

[illegible]